

Stuart Allen

Weymouth, Dorset

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/stuart-allen-8612421b1>

About Me: I am passionate and determined about working within the film industry, which is evident with my bachelor's film degree result of 2:1. I have developed my practical filmmaking skills and gained valuable experience that ensures myself an imperative asset to your team.

Achievements: **1st place short film competition, Director - <https://youtu.be/sHcGncFrnLU>**

- Setting up equipment (incl. camera, tripods, lighting, etc.)
- Filming interviews and B-roll with self-bought Nikon D3400 DSLR
- Editing final cut of documentary together (incl. sound, colour grading, etc.) with Adobe Premiere Pro

Education

09/2018 – 06/2022 University of Kent – Film With a Year in Journalism (2:1)

My modules included documentary filmmaking, microbudget filmmaking, and editing. I worked with several student films in key different roles, including Director, 1st AD, Editor, Sound Recordist, Sound Mixer, Gaffer.

09/2016 – 06/2018 Harvey Grammar School – 3 A- Levels (AAB)

09/2011 – 06/2016 Harvey Grammar School – 9 GCSEs (A*-B), incl. Maths (A), English (AB)

Work Experience

12/2022 – Present Cineworld, Weymouth – Team Member

- Interacting and serving customers on a regular basis
- Food handling e.g. popcorn, hotdogs, ice-cream
- Cleaning screens and equipment

03/2022 - 05/2022 KMTV, Gillingham – Intern

- Editing footage into news stories to be shown on the KMTV website and its live show
- Researching and writing local stories

07/2021 - 09/2021 ASDA, Weymouth – Retail Stock Worker (night shift)

- Long hours of labour work by restocking shelves, with one time shifting 8 tonnes of stock
- On-call so needed to be reliable if suddenly called in, with shifts starting at 10PM

06/2019 – 09/2019 Poundstretcher, Weymouth – Retail Worker

- Excellent customer service, once serving 800 customers in a single day
- Budgeting skills enabling me to cashier balance at the end of most shifts
- Janitorial roles including cleaning toilets and floors

Relevant technological skills

- 10+ years' experience using Microsoft Office
- Experienced with Adobe Premiere Pro
- Comfortable with personal Nikon D3400 DSLR camera

REFEREES : I am happy to supply these on request.

GDPR – THIS CV MAY BE KEPT ON FILE AND DISTRIBUTED FOR EMPLOYMENT PURPOSES